ORBAY
COUNCIL ’:' Ty

Tuesday, 20 December 2011

-

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,

\_

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

A meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on
Wednesday, 11 January 2012

commencing at 2.00 pm

Torquay, TQ1 3DR

~

/

Members of the Committee

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman)

Councillor Barnby Councillor Kingscote
Councillor Bent Councillor Parrott
Councillor Butt Councillor Pentney

Councillor Darling (Vice-Chair) Councillor Pountney

Co-opted Members of the Board

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter

Our vision is working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or

language please contact:

James Dearling, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

01803 207035
Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk

(i)




OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
AGENDA

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of Interest
(@) To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of
items on this agenda.

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members
and officers may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the
case of Members, vote on the matter in question). If the Member’s
interest only arises because they have been appointed to an
outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as a member of
another public body) then the interest need only be declared if the
Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before
the conclusion of the meeting.

(b)  To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in
respect of items on this agenda.

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a
prejudicial interest in that matter if a member of the public (with
knowledge of the relevant facts) would reasonably regard the
interest as so significant that it is likely to influence their judgement
of the public interest. Where a Member has a personal prejudicial
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on
any potential interests they may have, they should contact
Democratic Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent Items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Exclusion of press and public

To consider passing a resolution to exclude the press and public
from the meeting prior to consideration of the following item on the
agenda on the grounds that exempt information (as defined in
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended)) is
likely to be disclosed.

Community Safety
To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending
Targets for Community Safety

(Pages 1 - 6)



Spatial Planning and Waste
To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending
Targets for Spatial Planning and Waste

Community Engagement
To discuss the Revenue Budget 2012/13 Provisional Spending
Targets for Community Engagement

(Pages 7 - 14)

(Pages 15 - 18)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

1sni] awdojanag Aylunwiwo) Bulurelsns Jjas e ojul dojanap 0} s|abuy ssjaH a|geus 0} Joddns apinocid 0] e
spaau xa|dwod yym saljiwe} ssaippe 0} (SS4|) @91n18S poddng Ajlwe 4 aAisuaju| ue Jo Juswdojanaq e

10J pojobpnq pue poaibe sjusluoAoId W]

Ajinuuo) ssauisng pue Juswabeuep ysiy ‘Buiuue|d Aouabiaw] ajelodio) e
Kyojes pue yjesH ajesodio) e
90Udl|1S9Y pue Ysiy 9jelodio)

(930 Jajsuel) J@sse Ajlunwiwod ‘saljuad Ajunwwod ‘sdiysisuped Ayunwwod Joy poddns Buipnjoul) Juswdojaaaq Aunwwo)) e
juawdojanaq AJlunwwon

(suonuaniayu| Japlosig pue awlly ‘S92IAIBS asnqy dlsawo( ‘109lold uonuaniau| Ajlwe Buipnjoul) ‘saljlunwwo?) Jajes e
saiunwiwo) Iajes

suaplep) Boq pue suspiep) 19a41S ‘Inoineyag [e100S Uy Buipnjoul uoi}os}0ld [EJUSWUOIIAUT e

Buisuaol] e

BuisnoH 10j0ag ajenld e

splepuels buipes] e

(sesiwaud |elosawiwod ul uonebiysanul Juapiooe Buipnioul) JIOAA Je Alajes pue yjeaH e

(Puuojiuow 10BIUOD S[ESW |O0YDS ‘|0JjJU0D BSEaSIP SNojoajul Buipn|oul) spiepue)s poo pue Alojeg pooH e
uoI1}9930.d JOWNSUOD pue Y}|edH |ejudawuodiAug

"paonpal aq ||IM Seale SWO0S Ul }IOM JO Seale Mau Uo aXe)} 0} AlljIge 1IN0 pue ayeuspun am 3Iom aAloeold Jo
Junowe ay} ‘puodsai 0} Ayoeded Ino Jlagje ‘saolalas Bunsixa syl Jo |je apiacid 0} 8nuUOD [|IM JIUn ssauisng Alajes Ajunwiwo) ay |

paloAl[op o 0] aNURUOD [[IM Jey] SodIAIeS

Kjoyes Aiunwiwion

Page 1



‘salouablawa/sjuana pauue|dun 0} Jualjisal pue pasedald suiewal [IDUNOD Y} Jey} ainsu]

:10}08s Ajlunwwod

pue Aiejunjon ayj jo Aloeded ayj asealoul ue Aequo | ul A1a100g Big jo 13daouod ayj dojanap 0} diysiauped ul YIOAA
‘uoneoloads se2IAIBS S,ualIp|iy) By} YIIm aoueplodde ul 92i1A8S woddng Ajlwe pajelbaiu| ue Jaaaqg

‘sajeasawl} paquosald ay} yum asueploooe ul diysiauped yojem yjesH e Joj Juswalinbal mau ayj Juswa|dw|

:uonoe pajabiey Aq Aeqio] jo Ayjenb jeyuswiuosinus ayy anoiduw)

‘suonuaniajul pajabie)l ybnoly) asnge oisawop pue Jnoireyaq Buipuayo ‘Inoineyaq |eioosijue aonpay

:90IAI8S BuisuaolT jualdiyd pue aAoaya ue Jo uoisiroid ayy ybnoayy Ayajes oignd anosdw|

‘sAep Bupjiom

G ulyum asejam pue Ayajes ‘yyeay odlgnd Buipiebal suieouod Ajunwwod/siuie|dwod |e 0} ajel asuodsay %06 e aA3IYdy
sk ybiy

se pasliobajes sbuljamp pue sassaulsng Jo suonoadsul 9,001 Buyeuapun Aq alejam pue yjeay ‘Alajes o} sysu aonpay

o

M <TI0 ON©

[

SJ0jedIpuU| @ouewlood Aoy

Page 2



‘weaj} siy} 0} sainssald iayealb
aonpojul Aew syuswabuelre Buisuall J1vy) 1s0d Buisuaoi
Jajsiuiwpe ad1104 a8y} Aem ayj o0} sebuey) 19010 |ediduud
‘uonyadwos  ouise) Be  yom mau JUBOBA JO UOiBIdQ *
N | Uo &xey} 0} Ayoeded ou si aiay} ‘JSASMOH SUON o
‘Buiuue|d uoissaoons Jo Led se wes} Japim uoloa}o.d
3y} SSoJoe panquisip usaq Sey PeoyIOAA M ollqnd pue Buisuaal
"9wI} awos Jo} }sod siy} 1noyym Bunelado — uoljele/\ VINIDS e
ueag sey wesa)} a8y} Se ‘SYSU  pajwWIT
alnjyonuisal
. [eulajul ue ybnouy} wes)
e _mwoama sIy} .£_>> Aianjap a91n18s 0) N Buisnoy Jojoas ayeand %
p ISH JUEOLILDIS ON °In99o ___>>_ ol uol} st '8}500 Aouepunpay 6¢ 0 ay} jo uonesiueblosy e 5
O}ul JuswisaAulal e os|e Ing ‘|esodoud siy} <
JO J|nsal e se s}s09 Aouepunpal aq 0} Aoy Buisnoy 10j05g Sjenld ol
: — uoljeLie/\ d0INISS e
.N W m.. salouabe Jayjo 0} Joedwi UO Yoouy| e wﬁ_wmm_:_wm palnoul Jeak + :M%%_m_owh $.000 3
|8 |3 Ajunwwoo uo pedw| e | sanues auIINo Jolg apnou| 196png dwodu| d
- sysu |ejusjod e | CLIYO/LO }s0) =SII€}sp sulpnQ — s|esodold
*H%_M_Mw.c sjesodoud jo joedwi ; sysiy >m.v_wﬂ._u__w_m uonejuawajduw ¢1/Z10Z sbuineg

uol}eyNSU02 syluow ¢ Buimoj|oy

uonelapisuod [eloAe\ — abuajieyo |eba| Jo ysul 7 anssi |eanijod Asy / Joedwi ajeas / 3salajul Ajlunwiwo) ybiH - 1olepy e
uoneynsuod buimojjos Jo0Ae Aq palyiey — joedwl AuNWWOoD MO — IOUI|N
90INISS pled Jo peaH AQ uoisioaq - ainjonJjs-al [eulajul ; Aouaiols "9l - |eudaju] e

uols129( jo adA] .,
sbuiaeg pasodo.ld




‘juesen ale sjsod 3] 4G°| JO JusjeAainba M ay} Jo uonesiuebioay
M pue wea} SIy} Ulyim uoljewlojsuel) SUON 12 yoddng
Bulobuo usaq sey aiay} se ysu pajywl| |leuoneladQ — uoljele a2IA8S
w8}
Hoys ay} ul sainpadoud ajep o0} dn urejuiew
pue wnio4 asual|Isay |e207] ay} woddns sjsod jueoen
0} Ajjiqe Jno uo joedwi Aew siy] ‘papuswe 0} anp ainjonJjsal |eulaju|
M aq |Im Ajuoyine ay} ssouoe Ajinuiuod SUON Gz
ssaulsnq pue juswabeuew Ysu 1o} M Juswabeuel
poddns s|iounod ay| 31 42 0} 31 4E woly YSIY — uolele 92IAI8S
wea) Aouabiawa pue Juswabeuew sl
ay} Jo Ajoedeo |jeiano ayy aonpal |[Im SIy |
:(Josinpy
90UdJ|0IA dl3sBwWo g
"pIq Juspuadapu|)(spno)) <
Juesb |nyss200ns e Ybnoiy} 10}08s ¢ 8y} Aq }sod %u
paJaAlap Buiag mou si 8101 YAQ| HNoo ay | <>m___ Emom>>ho co_fw__wn_ o m.a
‘}sod Jaxi0m Aay) 108loid
M SUON L6 uonuanayu| Ajlwe
‘sjuswabuelre buiuue|d JUBDEA JO UOI}BIeQ *
uolssaosons pauue|d-aid ybnouy} sysod 1s0d Jabeue)
Jayjo ojul pajelodiodul usaq sey 3Jom ay} A asnqy dlsawo(q
pue juedeA ale sjsod asay] "SHSL pajwi] JUBDEA JO UOl}BIeQ *
saljlunwwo)
lajeg — uoljele) a2INSS e
5 a)ep ajels S,
.N W m. solouabe Jayjo 0} Joedwil UO Yo0Uy| e ”m_wm_”ou paInoul Jeak + :o_m%_mvwh s,000 3
e8|z Ayunwwoo uo pedw| e | sorues auIINo Jolig apnjou| 196png swoauj —sIe15D SUINO — Slesodol
= SisU fenusiod e | ZHBON0 1509 =S|l€}ap auIRno — S| d
ade|a uj d
Luolsioap sjesodoud jo joeduwi / sysiy K1aAijeq uonejuswsjdwyj €1/Z10Z sbuines

Jo adA)




M | e wol punoy oq ued pue joedwi pajwi M SUON 0¢€ 1ajes yum Ayoedeo aonpay
sbuiaeg |euonippy
"UOI}B}NSUOD YE)s Jualind ay} jo ped
S| pue paJaAlap Buiaq si adIAIBS SIy} Aem LoIoUN} J8OILE U
M ay} puawe [Im sabueyo jeulaju| “jleyaq SUON — moo;ow 8. wmmcmgo
JI8Y} UO JOBJJUOD S|eaw |00Yds 8y} Jo)uow
0] 31 4| puny AjJuaiind sa2IAISS S,ualp|iy) M
‘sjuswialinbal |ebs| Joaw
0] Aj@jesedas uo pajnsuod aq o0} palinbal 5UO soBIBUS DUE SO54 BUISESIOU
p os|e aJe siIxe} 1o} sabieyd pue sas) ay | N ¢l Yop 4 bul !
‘paledaid sabieyo pue sas} Jo 9|Npayds M
"9SBa? ||IM sjuswabuelse
Ag-pueys Aouabiawa ay} 1nqg ‘sjuswabuelie
|ew.ou jo Jed se sinoy [ewlou Jo apIsino Lo
3IOM 0} BNUIUOD ||IM SI21JO "Slauped salousblows yye m@
0} Joedwi |enpuajod pajiwi| e si 818y | _EcoEcQScm_ 10} B0INAS
M "WJ0J JualInd 3y} ul } Buinuiuod 1o} ased BUON ol sInoy 40 .50 oy mv._>o®m_
ssauisnq e Ajysnl 0} a1ayj jJou ale S|aA3| M 01 55E59 — UOGONPS SIS
puewsap ay} pue ‘olgnd ay} 0} Sa2IAISS 9 oNpSy SIS
Buipinoid Jo Aem aAoays 1S09 e J1abuoj
ou sI}] "JeaA uo JeaA Buionpal uaaq sey
9OIAISS SIY} JO) puBwWSp SB SHYSII pajiwI]
CL/110Z 0 pus
ay} Agq a1jua9 ||ed S|IouN0d 8y} YlIM swayods ainjonJisal jeussjul ue ybnouyy
10]1d € eIA pajelbajul alow aq 0} Shp wea | wea) Juoddns jeuonesado
.N W m.. sajouabe Jayjo o} Joedwi Uo yoouy e oﬂw_wmﬂwm paJinoul Jeak + :M._m%_mvw , | S«0003
2192 |3 Aunwwoos uo oedw| e | saiueay | BuIINO jalg SpPNOUY| 10Bpng awoouj q
- sysu |eusjod e | ¢ :vm_;o }s0) =SII€}9p SUIPNQ — s|esodold
ade|a u
LuoIs1oap sjesodoud j0 joedwi / sysiy >._m\"__mm_ uonejuswajduwy ¢1/Z10Z sBuines

Jo adA)




Ayajeg Ajlunwwo) - peay aARNdaX3 |

‘uonIsod |

saybnH saoueld |

‘awie |

€Le €1/2102 - bulaeg |jesanQ
0l Z1/110¢ 1809 uonejuswa|du]
S.000 3| sbuineg pue s}so) Alewwng
WE4 (A4 sjejo ot
112 [4% s)so/sbuireg o
$824n0sal |euoljesado p
‘paliuapl usaq aAey jey} aonoeld Buiyiom Buiuiesy pue saosinias ‘saldd
M ul sabueys Bulob uo jo jnsal e se sabueyo M SUON €l sso.oe }abpng anuanal
pauueld ase asay} se Joedwi pajwi] 0} suoljonpal [euoippy
‘sbuines 10BJu0d
N | |euonippe ul ps)nsal @AeY UYOIUM |4y SUON 0¢ winuojewsald pue sals}ewad
0} pa)ul| Yidn |enuue ue sapnjoul JoeIu0) M W0J} SWOoU| [euolippy
‘2oe|d ul Apealje swia)} JuswAojdwa 314l uo
pue sinoy Jo sabueyd Jo uolEUIqUIOD Juajeainba ay} Aq saniunwwo)
m w m, salouabe Jayjo o} Joedwi Uo doouy e oﬁﬂ__”_wm paLnoul Jeak + :M%%_m_ow , | S:0003
e8|z Ajunwwoo uo oedw| e | anuea y auIINo Jolig apnjou| 196png swoauj d
- sysu |ejusjod e | € :vm_;o }s09 =SII€}9p SUIPNQ — s|esodold
ade|a u
LuoIs1oap sjesodoud j0 joedwi / sysiy >._m\"__mm_ uonejuswajduwy ¢1/Z10Z sBuines

Jo adA)




Agenda Item 6

SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA paje|dwo) suoioadsu| ysiy e sbuipjing
%06 %.6 %06 %86 %S8 |o;3u0D Buipling Yim UolOBJSIES JOWIO)SND ||EISAO JOUMOSWOH
000°G Fa AR 4 000t - - buiuue|dyn"Aob Aeqioy MMM uo Ss)Yy a)isqam Buluueld jo ‘oN
000°S G0¢'s 000 - - auluobuluue[d/)n AOD ABQIO} MMM
uo s)y aysgam Buiuued Jo ‘ON
%001 %001 %001 - - awl} ul 0} papuodsai sisenbal |04 %
%08 %V %09 - - auljuo papiwgns suoneoljdde Bujuueld o,
jobue] | |enjoy | 38bue] | jenjoy | 39bie] J0JEIPU| S9UBWLIOLSY
eLich (4712 (47125 LLIOL LLIOL

SJ0jedIpul @ouewloiod Aoy

‘Juswiedsp alua ay) Jo 3IOM 8y} O} uolje|al ul ajegap pue jsalajul

ol|qnd 8|qeJapISu0D JO Seale Ul Sjuueyd uoieoslunwwod uado pue uonewlopul Asy BullsAljap 80IAISS JaWwo)sno aAoeold Yy e

‘apeu; Jiej pue BulpAoal pue Juswabeuew ajsem :Ao1jod |BjusWIUOIIAUS JBpEOI] pUE
abueyo ajewo 0} uoneldepe uoljelauabal paj-abejiay pue Abojoseyole 0} uoljejal ul pue suoljedljdde uo aoinpe abejuay
Jing ‘ue|d Jodsuel| [e207 8y} Jo AlaAljep pue adiApe uoljeuodsuel) o1bajel)s Buloeiquia a2IAI8s Ad1j0d [BJUSWIUOIIAUS Uy e

‘JuswdojaAsp Mau a|geuleIsSnNs pue ajes ainsus 0} suolie|nbay Buip|ing 8y} JaISIUIWPE [[IM YDIYM SDIAISS [0J)U0D Buipingy e

'$|0Jju0d Buluueld jJo Juswadlojud ayj ul pue sjeadde pue suoijeoldde Buiuueld jo uoneulwIB}ap
3y} ul 1Iouno? ayy Aqg 18s yiomauwely bBuluue|d o16sjel)s ay} 1aidiajul [|IM YoIym 321AI8S Juswabeuew juswdoanap yy e

‘sue|d ajesodio)

pue Ajunwwo? s) Ul Jno }8s se suoljelidse aininy s,|1ouNoD 8y} 0} uoisuawip [e1oads e aAIb |Im yoiym ‘sueld pooyinoqybiaN
‘saljiuNWWo9 [eo0] yum diysisuped ul ‘pue yiomswel Juswdojaaa( [e00] 8y} se yons syuswnoop Buiuue|d oibsjels Buipinoid

paJoAl[op o 0] aNURUOD [[IM JEy] SodIAIeS

9]SEM\ pue buiuue|d jenedg

Page 7



9¢9 1zl G69 ZL LS G0. (161
IN) (B)) pajoAoal 1o pasn-al jou ‘pjoyasnoy Jad asep) |enpisay
> anq JoN z z z (881 IN) @buey9 sjewi|d 0} bundepy
%.€9L | ®NAION | %¥S ¥l | A ION | %05 ¢l (981 IN) EB®Je W1 8y} Ul suoissiwa 0D ul uononpal eyded Jad
SulW G| | @anq 10N | sulwg} sulw sulw G| (9 81 IN) @win uo Buluuni sa2IAIas shg
/80
%.8 ang J1oN %78 %18 %.8 (e g/1 IN) @wi} uo Buluuni sa2IAI8S sng
%¥S | @NAION |  %¥S %ZS %¥S (GZ1 IN) (W) Buipho
pue Bunjiem ‘wodsuedy olignd Aq saijijioe) pue Sa2IAISS 0} SS90y
%LL an{d IoN %LL an(d JoN %LL SU01308]|00 BulloAdal apisaiay Yym palsies ajdoad Jo 9,
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 sa|ge[oAdal
2I0W 10 OM] JO UOI}D9||00 apIsqJay Ag panIas spjoyasnoy Jo %,
%89 %086 LL %S9 %S9 %S9 04VD 8y} Aq pajsodwod pue pajoAdal sjsem pjoyssnoy Jo %
%99'8¢C | %c0'SY | %998¢ | %l0'Ly | %99 8¢ [ljpue] wouj pausAlp NG 40 %
%L.9 9NJ IJON | eNd ION | %O0¥'L9 %S9 8)IS Ajluswy 2IAID By} yum paysijes ajdoad Jo %,
%V, 6L | 1A ION | %06°ZL | SNA ION | %EL 9l eale Aeqio| ay} Jo}
auleseq 066} @Y} WO} SUOISSILIO SPIXOIp UOgJed JO uononpal 9,
SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA awil) InQ buiubisag
%001 %001 %001 %08 %001 (siepjoypled SOSD) s8lS |osuo) bunisip Jeis jo Ajsjes
%001 %001 %001 %001 %001 panss| sajeolilia) uons|dwon
%001 %86 %001 %86 %001 suoljeol|dde sueid ||n} [ou0) Bulpjing
%99 %99 %09 %99 passiwsip sjeadde buluueld v,
%08 | %¥L'9L | %08 | %SL'SL | %08 (0 /Gl IN) suoneolddy buluue|d buissadoid
%G9 | %CC9G | %S9 | %LL'89 | %G9 (d 2G1 IN) suoned|ddy Buiuue|d buisseooid
%09 %69, %09 %SGV %09 (e /G IN) suoneo||ddy Buiuue|d buisseooid
%06 %68 %06 %16 %0L S90INI9G JuawdolaAag Ylim uoljoejsiies JOUMOSWOH
jobue] | |enjoy | 389bue] | |enyoy | 39bie] J0JE2IPU| S9UBWIONSY
14714 r4711" cLiLL LLIOL LLIOL

Page 8



%00l | ®NAION | %00} %881 %001 (651 IN) saus buisnoy dojansp o} Apeai jo Aiddng
0S¥ | @n@ioN 0S¥ z0¥ 9G¥ (#G1 IN) papinoid sawoy |euolippe }JoN
SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA Buloyuow BuisnoH
SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA Buliojuow [leley
SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA Bulioyuow eale uonepowwodde Aepijoy jediould
SOA SOA SOA SOA SOA Bunioyuow pue| JuswAojdwg
%G¢ %LE %G¢ %8¢ %G¢ (Z61 IN) Juswabeuew uoi}eAIasu0d aAlisod

UM sajis |eo0] Jo uoiodoid — Ajisianipoiq [eoo] panoidw|

%S¥ %€0°99 %8¥ %0€ 69 %€9 (€61 IN) pajiiypue| s}sem jedidiunw %,

%8y | %lS¥Y | %0G Ly | %0S6E | %CE (261 IN)
Bunpsodwoo pue BulpAoal ‘asn-al 10} JUSS S)sem pjoyasnoy 9,
jobue] | |enjoy | 389bue] | |enyoy | 39bie] J0JE2IPU| S9UBWIONSY

gL CLiLL (47117 LLIOL LLIOL

Page 9



ur paddo)s sppalo ay] paysiuiwip
Ajlenuelsgns alojalay) SI S)pald asay)
1o} @seD |elouBUl 8Y) pue apIsqiey By}
uo sa|qejoAoal S198||00 MOU |IDUN0) 8y |

0g

supal) bBuiphoay sisepn

"JuswisaAul pue JuswdoaAsp
asIAjuaduIsSIp  Jou  op  suoljeoldde
JO SJsO0O 8y} Jeyj aInsus os|e
Isnw sp\ - oM |Im (lelsp Sy} moy Jo
a9ajuelenb ou ag ued alay} suolenbal
3y} aonpoud JUSWUIBA0LG) [3un Ing adA}
uonesidde Aq 1soo yels abelane ue je
Op 9M MJOM 38y} }SOO 0} usyeuspun uasaq
sey ylom Aiojeledald "}ou 083 douay
ZL/110Z Ul usxe} sem 3063 Ing }obpnq
9SE( 8y} Ul UoldNpal Og |30 djqeus ||Im
A1anooal 1s00 ||n} 1ey) pajedionue si )

08

s9a4 Buiuue|d uo A1anodsal
}SO9 ||N} — SWOdU| pasealou|

Jolepy
JOuI
eusaju]

Luolisioap
Jo adA)

salouabe Jayjo 03 Joedwil UO Yoouy)
Ayunwwod uo jpoedw
S)sl |eljusjod

sjesodoud jo joeduwl / sysiy

ajep ajels
1aje| 1o
Jal4ea J|
ZLY0/L0
aoed uj

K1anljag

paunoul Jeak +
aulInNo Jauq apnjou|
}soD
uonejuswajduwy

$.000 3
uononpai

}ebpng

$.000 ¥
awoou|

ssou9

€1/210Z sbuines

Page 10

=s|lejap auIpnQ — sjesodold

| abeys

uolje}NSuod syjuow ¢ Buimoj|o}

uonelapisuod [eloAe\ — abusjieyo |eba| Jo ysu / anssi |eanijod Asy / Joedwi ajeas / 3salajul Ajlunwiwo) ybiH - 1olepy o
uoneynsuod buimojjos Jo0Ae\ Aq palyiey — joedwl AJuNWWOD MO — IOUI|N
90INI8G pled Jo peaH AQ uoisioaq - ainjonJjs-al [eulajul ; Aouaiols "9l - |eudaju] e

uols129( jo adA] .

sbuineg pesodold



s|1Iouno? Jayjo woly Jybnos buiaq
uonewloju| ‘Juswdojanap SSIAIUSDUISIP

1IN0 pI||ol 39 I
‘saljdde Apeaue

0¢

(OIY) @dInpe

4 Jou }snp\ ‘siodojdAsp Jojjews wo.y 4 S99} JO 3|NPayos uoneoldde-aid 1o} abieyn
Aenoiyed ‘aoue)sisal Jawolsnd aq |IM 0 -
W) Joys
ul Ajjeroadsa
. 1800 [0Jju0d
0G/0S ¥Ids %0013 Buddn-Ay e oq
3]ewWI}Sa JuUalInd — aul| WOoRoq ay} Joaye osie feIN - o (DDA se ‘018 pseoquslseld
p|N0D "8IS uo wa)sAs ay} buuslsiuiwpe mmrm o_\,_mc_v_omw i ‘a|qqnJ) spjoyasnoy
4 JO S}S09 81 ZHO.L Yum ssaiboud 4 Y 0 lpuey 05 WIOJ} 9)SEM D1}SSWIOP
ul suonenobaN -asealsoul Aew Buiddiy cdol wan m_mwgvm -uou jo Buiddiy Joy Buibieyn
-Al4 "WJa} LOYS Ul 8due)sisal Jawoisn) inay 4l
juauno
uo sbuiye)} ssoio H__
0 )
o
©
o
"SSO| }8u Inoyum uoljesiueblio
ayl Agq peaglosge aq ued }pald
3y} jJo sso| 8y} leyy Buiuesw ‘sawiy
Juadal ul Ajgesspisuod pasealdul sey
S9|1X8} JO 9o1d 3jes ay} pue UMeIPYHIM
usaq aAey S)pald Jxa} Auo ey}
ul pasiwiuiw usaq aAey suoljesiuebio
uo spays ayjl 1102 J9qWBAON
5 a)ep ajels S, S,
.N W m. solouabe Jayjo 0} Joedwil UO Yo0Uy| e ho_wm_ 10 palinoul Jeah + :o_m%_mvwh m:mww%_
© |9 |3 Ajunwwos uo oedw| e | Jaiues y auIjINo Jalg apnjou| 196png ssoig
= sysu |ejusjod e | € :vm_;o }s0) =s|1ejap auIpno - sjesodoud
ooe|d uj d
LuolIs1oap sjesodoud jo joeduwi / sysiy K1aAijeq uonejuswsjdwyj €1/Z10Z sbuines

Jo adA)




A Aleuoissaouod ay} ul uononpal %0l VY A 00V - Areuoissaouo9) ajenobauay
pJemio} SINOH
2 paled aq 0} ZL/L1L0Z ul Buines teak uj 2 6 - paonpay/Auswaliey a|qixal4
‘alaymas|a
spew sbuines pue pajejsuial aq |[Im
pue apisinogieH Aenbio] ul Juswisaaul
A | +UoliwL3 Joj Buipuny pess  aq 2 14 Buipuny yojew |H1 8)81eQ
[IIM Y0Z3F SIY} [NJSS320NS || '3)3|9p uayj
(zLoz Aepy AQ mouy |Im) |nyssadonsun
) "LL0Z u pespliwgnsal Buleq pig -
paddojs sqng pJeog
4 POA|OSSIP MOU preoqd — [IN 4 9 uonesauabay }sap) UINOS
‘sope.bdn EoEmmmcmmﬂ
"Juswaalojud aAloeold pue poddns uoISSa29nNSs Jo }au Buineg
pue 92IAI9S JBWOoIsSNd ‘spiq lodsuel) 12010 co:mmzwg@v
pue ¢d17 @8yi jo uoneuswsaldwi A’ 08 . ulwpy yoa
‘Aoll04  |elUBWIUOIIAUT O}  uoljejal yosa] podsuel] oibajens
ul psjienund 1o pajqiyul 8q [IIM HIOAA J821JJO JuswuoliAug
paj|l} Jou s)sod Juedep
€1/2ioc
ul suoneordde
g ETNEREY Japjoyasnoy
Ajjenyoe awooui inoge Bunelado Apealje 0} a)ejal 0}
FIEE| coowoemuoommmuonon o | RN pounnete | o | Sieoy
Q|9 |2 Junwwod uo peauw| e J91l1es j| SullIno Jaliq spnjou| abpn ssol
= S)YSl [eljusjod e N:vm_:‘o }s09)H yenpna ° =s||ejap aulpnQ - sjesodoud
2de|d u
LuoIs1oap sjesodoud j0 joedwi / sysiy >._m\"__mm_ uonejuswajduwy ¢1/Z10Z sBuines

Jo adA)




L10Z JOqWIaAON 92

ajeq

Buluue|d |jeneds

‘Jlun ssauisng

peaH aAi3noax3 :uonisod

dwnuo sa7

oweN

60, €1/2102 - Buiaeg ||esanQ
s.000 3 | sbuineg pue s}soj Alewwng
(0]
0| 66¥ oLe sjejol =
"sJed Jnoyum sjdoad o
Jo} Aypgow Buionpal snyj ‘seynol pue
S9OIAI9S SWOS JO uol”Idp JO asuadxe
3y} Je panalyoe aq Ajuo pjnom siy} yeu}
Janamoy pajedionue sl )| slojesado 0}
ajel jJuswasinquiial ay} Jo uoljenobaual
Buimojjo} 1eah 1se| panalyoe Buines
NGOE3 B Mojloj pjnom siyl  -Buines
JO |2A3] SIy} aAalyoe pinom }obpnq saley sale
3 ajep ejels $.000 S.000 3
.N W m. solouabe ..mEM 0} Joedwi uo v_om_cx . 193e] 10 paJinoul Jeak + :o_“us_uw.o._ awoou|
9 |o |3 Junwwod uo pedw| e 1s1des §j auIIN0 Jaliq apn|ou| 19bpng ss0i9
- - [V) — —_
B SYSll [eijuajod e N:vm_:‘o }s09)H =S|IE}ap duIpNQ - sjesodoid
odeld Ul onejuswa|d
LuolIs1oap sjesodoud jo joeduwi / sysiy K1aAijeq uonejuswsjdwyj €1/Z10Z sbuines

Jo adA)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 7

sAep Bupiom aAly ulyum passasold sajeoijilad abeulew pue yyeap ‘yuiq o) suonjeoljdde jo abejuadiad e
paulnjal Swio} |elo}os|d abejuadlad e
sAep Bupjom Al UIyIM paysiignd SUOISIOSP SAIINDSXD JO PIOODY e

SJ0jedIpul @ouewlood Aoy

SUON e

710} pojabpnq pue paaibe Apeaije JuswiaAocidil Auy

Hoddns Buiuue|d Aousabiawa ‘Buipuelq ajesodiod pue Adljod suoneoluNWWo?) e

uoljewuoyul o1ignd pue Buljeylew JO UOISINOIH e

sdiysiauped |IAI0 pue sabeulew Joy Buisuadl| asiwaid Buinoiddy

SMOA JO [emaual pue Bulweu Ageq "6'8 saluowalad Alojnje}s-uoN

saluowalao diysuazi)

sdiysiauped |IAID pue sabeluew ‘syjeap syuiq jo uoneljsibay

[2ued s|eaddy juspuadapu)| Aeqio] Buiioddns pue sjeadde uoisnjoxa pue uoissiwpe |[0oyds Buieyjioe
poddns [eluowala9/2IAI0 pue uewliey)

Buluiel; pue Juswdojanap Jequis|y

poddns JauoISSIWWOY pue BAIINdSaXTg Jaly) ‘JIaquB|\ e

(uonedioiued 21gnd pue ad1Ape aoueulaA0b/|BUOIINIISUOD ‘Bulyew-uoIsIoap S |Iouno) ay} Buijeulplo-02) SB2IAISS dljeIooWwa(q e
(1e3s1621 |BI0}JO9]8 By} Bululejuiew pue SUOIjO3|) SADIAISS |BI0JOS|T e

“PaJaAIap 9q 0} oNURUOD |[IM Jey} SoJIAI9S

Juswiebebug AJlunwiio)

Page 15



awl} sieaA { ul suol}o9|8 1o ||e Joddns
0} Jje}s Jayjo Ayijenb pue [iys-inw
0] Wi} JUSIDIYNS SABY SUOIO9|F Jey ] e
‘9|qe|leA. $92I1N0Sal
3y} ulyum pabeuew aqg ued suoljejoadxe
Jejs pue Jaquis|y ‘olignd ey e
EVENIE]
32IAI8s uo joedw |Im Aousblawa
1O SSBUYIIS Je]s 21anag '92Inosal
winwiuiw 8y} ym saoinias bBulianlep
3NUIUOD UBD SUOIIEdIUNWWOY) pue
SUOIJ09|3 ‘SJINISG dljeloows jey| e

‘urew

ay} uI Juswabeuew
Aoueoen jo
ssao0ud e ybnouy |

‘@JnjonJjsal — suoljelden 92IAIeS

‘s|ajoy uo joedw|

‘Aemp|Q Jo Ajuiepaoun 0} anp sieljsibay

JO UOI}EO0| WIS} WNIpawW umouyun

ay} s ysu Aay| ‘Buibieyd jenualayip 1o}
1oy ew ay} pue aSed SSaUISNg UO paseg e

]SO0 pajeloosse ON

- ¢c

"S9IUOWRIRD [eMaual

pue Buiweu ‘(s|9)}0H) sasiwald
panoiddy Aq pjay sabeLuem
10} sebieyo paseassul
Jensibay — sawoou| _oow_m.ob@v

Jolepy
JOuI
|eusaju]

Luolisioap
Jo adA)

solouabe Jayjo 0} Joedwil UO Yo0Uy| e
Alunwwod uo pedw| e
S)Sll |enjuajod e

sjesodoud jo joeduwl ; sysiy

ajep ajejs
13je| J10
J91j4ea J|
ZLY0/L0
aoed uj

K1anljag

paunoul Jeak +
aulINo Ja1q apnjou|
}soD
uonejuswajduwy

S.000 3
uononpai

}obpng

$.000 ¥
awoou|

€1/210z sbuineg

2
o

=s|lejap auIpnQ — sjesodold

uolje}NSuod syjuow ¢ Buimoj|o}

uoljelapisuod |eioAel\ — abuajieyo |ebg| Jo ysul 7 anssi [eonijod Asy / 1oedwi 9jeos / }salajul Ajlunwwo) ybiH - Jolepy e
uoljeynsuod Buimojjo) J0AeN Aq paliey — 1oedwi AJunwWwWod MO — JOUIN e
90INISG pled Jo peaH AQ uoisioaq - ainjonJjs-al [eulajul ; Aouaiolys "9l - |eudaju] e

uols129( jo adA] .

sbuineg pesodold



‘wwo9 Aoesoowa( [e207 @ SaRIUNWWOY ‘@ARNIAXT Ja1y) Aynda( |

:uonIsod |

lojAe] aujjose) |

‘awie |

(44

€1/210z - Buineg |[esanQ

S.000 3

sbuineg pue s}so) Atewwng

"}S02 |ewiulw je Buluies} s||iys apinoid
0} @NUBUOD |[IM papuny Ajleusaixa

S| yo1lym ao1A18g uswdojana(g

Jaquis|\ paJeys uoaaq ay

‘Buines Aouaioiye

ue aq p|nom siy} alojaiay} pue

SIY} Op 0} anuuod pjnom app Alaniap
Bulwnsse s1921)0 8snoy-ul YIm
papinoid AjBuisealoul usaq sey bBulurel |

‘0187

N~
i

Jobp
Buiuiely siaqwaw ul uononp
a¥

"sKem Jay}o ul souanpul
|euoljeu Laxa 0} a|ge aie siaquia|y Jey

‘0187

"1@bpnq aoualajuod
Slaquiapy ul uolonpay

JERTETY
1X8U SUOI}09|3 JaUOISSIWWO)
awillD pue a821j0d 8y} pue

Jolepy
JOuI
|eusaju|

Luolisioap
Jo adA)

salouabe Jayjo 0y Joedwi Uo Yoouyy
Alunwwod uo pedw
S)sl [eljuajod

sjesodoud jo joeduwi / sysiy

ajep ajels
1aje| 1o
Ja1p4ed §|
ZLIY0/L0
aoe|d uj

Kianljag

paJinoul Jeak +
auljIno Jaug apnjou|
}soD
uonejuswajduwy

$.000 3
uononpai

Jobpng

S.000 3
awoou|

€1/210Z sbuines

=s|lejap auIpnQ — sjesodold




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



	Agenda
	5 Community Safety
	6 Spatial Planning and Waste
	7 Community Engagement

